




ITEM I. B. 









ITEM I. B. 



























ITEM I. B. 













Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager 
Monique Ocean, Planning & Zoning Tech 

Date: April 1, 2022 

Subject: First Reading of Ordinance 2022-06 to re-zone two properties located at 1810 Airport 
Boulevard, Lots B & C (TMS# 005717-07-020 and 005717-07-013) from M-1/RS-3 to C-4. 

Issue 
Council approval is needed for the First Reading of an Ordinance to re-zone two properties located at 
1810 Airport Boulevard, Lots B & C (TMS# 005717-07-020 and 005717-07-013) from split zoning M-1/RS-
3 to C-4. 

Discussion 
The owner wishes to rezone two properties to C-4 Highway Commercial.  The subject properties consist 
of a split zoning of M-1 (Light Industrial) and RS-3 (Single Family Residential). The properties are located 
on Airport Boulevard which is home to a mixture of uses including retail, gas stations, and restaurants. 
The C-4 zoning district is intended to accommodate commercial development catering to the needs of 
the traveling public, and highway dependent commercial and business uses. 

The owner is requesting to re-zone the properties to C-4 (Highway Commercial) because the current 
zoning of M-1 and RS-3 creates an element that may make it difficult to receive zoning approval for 
development.   

The subject properties are located adjacent to other zoned C-4 properties and RS-3 properties. 

The requested zoning is in compliance with the Cayce Comprehensive Plan. 

The Planning Commission voted on the requested re-zoning from M-1/RS-3 to C-4 at the Planning 
Commission meeting on February 28, 2022.  No one spoke for or against the rezoning but two owners of 
neighboring properties were present to inquire about the request for rezoning.  

Recommendation 
The Planning Commission unanimously recommends Council approve First Reading of an Ordinance to 
re-zone two properties located at 1810 Airport Boulevard, Lots B & C (TMS# 005717-07-020 and 005717-
07-013) from split zoning M-1/RS-3 to C-4 (Highway Commercial).

ITEM IV. A. 



1 

WHEREAS, the Owner/Applicant requested that the City of Cayce amend the Zoning Map to 
re-designate the properties comprising and shown at 1810 Airport Boulevard, Lots B & C (Tax Map 
Numbers 005717-07-020 and 005717-07-013) from a split zoning M-1 (Light Industrial) and RS-3 
(Single Family, Small Lots) to C-4 (Highway Commercial), and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request to receive 
comments from the public and adjacent property owners, and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on February 28, 2022, to receive public comments 
and vote on whether to recommend the rezoning request, and has decided, by a unanimous vote, that 
it does recommend this change to the existing zoning,    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Cayce, in 
Council, duly assembled, that the properties hereinafter listed, and as shown on the attached sketch, 
are hereby rezoned and reclassified on the Zoning Map of the City of Cayce as C-4 (Highway 
Commercial): 

Tax Map Numbers 005717-07-020 and 005717-07-013 
1810 Airport Boulevard, Lots B & C 

This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by Council. 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2022. 

   ______________________________ 
   Elise Partin, Mayor 

Attest: 

______________________________ 
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 

First Reading: _____________________ 

Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 

Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
      Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
) 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) 
) 

CITY OF CAYCE ) 

ORDINANCE 2022-06 
Amending the Zoning Map and Rezoning  
Properties Located at 1810 Airport 
Boulevard, Lots B & C (Tax Map Numbers 
005717-07-020 and 005717-07-013) from 
M-1/RS-3 to C-4

ITEM IV. A. 



RS-3

M-1

C-4

C-4

M-1

RS-3

M-1

C-4

RS-2

Dale Ln

Airpo
rt B

lvd

Sox St
Decatur St

Me
mo

ria
l D

r

Wisteria Dr

Maylynn Dr

Re-Zoning Request MA002-22 
1810 Airport Blvd Lots B & C 

Current Zoning

±200 0 200100 Feet

Legend
Map Amendment 002-22

Re-Zoning Request 1810 Airport Lot B&C 

200 ft Buffer

ITEM IV.A. 



Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council  

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager 

Date: April 5, 2022  

Subject: Amendment to the City’s Municipal Judges’ Agreements 

ISSUE: 

Council approval is needed for an amendment to the Municipal Judges’ agreements to allow for additional time 
worked and for compensation for those days. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 

The City entered into agreements with Municipal Judges Bobertz and Jeffries in April of 2021.  The current 
agreement stipulates that each Judge will work approximately two days a month (one Judge is assigned a day per 
week) but does not allow compensation for additional days worked by either Municipal Judge. There are periods of 
time that alternate days would be beneficial to decrease the backlog of jury trials and preliminary hearings. Having 
those additional days would give the option of alternate court dates, if needed. The additional day selected by 
either Judge would be compensated at $500.00 per day which is the same rate under their current contract.  

State law requires that Municipal Judge Agreements are set for a minimum of two years, so approving this 
agreement (attached) would also start a new two-year term.   

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends Council approve an amendment to the Municipal Judges’ agreements to allow for additional 
time worked and for compensation for those days. 

ITEM V. A. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES AS 

CITY OF CAYCE   )           MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE 

This Agreement is made and entered into, as of the date executed below, by and between 
the City of Cayce (sometimes referred to herein as the “City”) and Shannon Furr Bobertz 
(sometimes referred to herein as “Bobertz”). 

WHEREAS, the City Council, has determined that it wishes to reappoint Shannon Furr 
Bobertz to serve as a City of Cayce Municipal Court Judge, and 

WHEREAS, Bobertz has agreed to accept that reappointment; and  

WHEREAS, the parties wish to memorialize the terms of service as a Municipal Court 
Judge, 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties to this Agreement hereby agree as follows: 

1. The City hereby agrees to reappoint Shannon Furr Bobertz, as a Municipal Court Judge,
for a term of two (2) year from the date of this Agreement and until a successor is
appointed and qualified. The parties understand that the City Council, pursuant to the City
Code, also may extend the term beyond two years to allow for continued service to
coincide with the first regular City Council meeting following municipal elections. The
parties further understand that a Municipal Court Judge may be reappointed, in the
discretion of the Council, to a successive term or terms.

2. Bobertz agrees to perform the functions and duties of a Municipal Court Judge pursuant
to, and subject to, the Constitution of the United States, the Constitution of the State of
South Carolina, the Code of Laws of the State of South Carolina (including Chapter 25 of
Title 14 thereof), the Cayce City Code (including Chapter 14 thereof), and any applicable
directives of the Supreme Court of the State of South Carolina. The parties understand
that the Municipal Court Judge is also subject to the Code of Judicial Conduct and judicial
discipline by the State Supreme Court. Bobertz agrees that, at all times, she will remain a
member in good standing of the Bar of this State and comply with all requirements of the
State Supreme Court for qualification, certification and continuing eligibility to serve as
a Municipal Court Judge.

3. It is anticipated that the duties and responsibilities of each of the two Municipal Court
Judges appointed at the outset of this Agreement (including Bobertz) shall include one
court session per week for either regular traffic court or for jury strikes, pretrial
conferences, bond hearings, bench trials or jury trials. Schedules for the Municipal Court
Judge or Municipal Court Judges for a particular week will be coordinated between the
two judges or, in the absence of coordination, as assigned by the City Manager. The parties
understand that Judge schedules and court schedules may be adjusted in the future as the

ITEM V. A. 



needs of the court require. Additional days may be required to assist with decreasing 
docket numbers. These additional days will need prior approval of the City Manager and 
will be compensated at $500.00 per day. The parties will endeavor to work with each 
other, and any other Municipal Court Judge, in good faith concerning scheduling of court 
sessions and Judge assignments.  The parties also understand that additional unscheduled 
duties and responsibilities will be required to include the issuance of warrants, orders, 
appeal returns, and other documents and records. Administration of the Municipal Court 
shall be under the direction of the City Manager and the City shall provide sufficient 
clerical and nonjudicial support personnel to assist the Municipal Court Judge or 
Municipal Court Judges.  

 
4. Compensation for the year (12 months) of the term shall be at the salary of $25,000 per 

year, with interim payment at such times as other City employees are paid and subject to 
payroll deductions as provided by law. Bobertz is not subject to any cost-of-living salary 
increases as may be provided to general non-contractual employees and is not subject to 
overtime. It is understood that compensation is contingent on Bobertz maintaining any 
requirements for qualification, certification and authorization from the State Supreme 
Court to serve as a Municipal Court Judge and maintaining her status as a member in good 
standing of the Bar of this State. To assist the City in its continuing efforts to determine 
appropriate compensation, the Municipal Court Judge will provide to the City Manager, 
on a weekly basis, a statement of dates and hours worked and a general description of 
services provided during that week. Compensation for the remainder of the term of the 
Municipal Court Judge may require adjustment, as mutually agreed upon, depending on 
Judge schedules and court schedules as needed and performed.  

 
5. In addition to the salary compensation described above, Bobertz shall be eligible, if she 

elects health insurance as offered by the City, for payment by the City of the City’s share 
of her health insurance premiums, and shall be eligible for participation, at her own 
expense, in other optional supplemental insurance or health and wellness programs 
offered by the City to its general non-contractual employees. To the extent allowed by the 
regulations and policies of the State Retirement System, the City will contribute to the 
State Retirement System on behalf of Bobertz a match of retirement fund payments made 
by Bobertz. The City also will provide a monthly cell phone allowance of One Hundred 
($100.00) Dollars in consideration of the City’s reasonable use of the cell phone number 
for contact with Bobertz. Additionally, the City will pay, on behalf of Bobertz, registration 
fees for up to fourteen (14) hours of any Judge-required CLE programs per year. It is 
understood between the parties that the payment for such CLE programs is for local CLE 
only with no reimbursement for travel, lodging or meals, and with any such payments to 
be pro-rated with any other jurisdiction for which Bobertz may receive payment for such 
CLE.  

 
6. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties, and no oral 

representations shall be binding unless specifically included herein.  Any change or 
modification hereto must be in writing and signed by both parties. 

 
 



 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals, on this ____ day 
of ____________ 2022. 
 
 
 
WITNESSES AS TO CITY:    CITY OF CAYCE 
 
 
___________________________  By: ______________________________  
      Name: Tracy Hegler 
      Its: City Manager 
___________________________   
 
 
 
WITNESSES AS TO BOBERTZ:    
    
 
 
___________________________    _______________________________  
       
                  Shannon Furr Bobertz 
___________________________  
 
 
     
 



1 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES AS 

CITY OF CAYCE   )           MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE 

This Agreement is made and entered into, as of the date executed below, by and between 
the City of Cayce (sometimes referred to herein as the “City”) and Bryan S. Jeffries (sometimes 
referred to herein as “Jeffries”). 

WHEREAS, the City Council, has determined that it wishes to reappoint Bryan S. Jeffries 
to serve as a City of Cayce Municipal Court Judge, and 

WHEREAS, Jeffries has agreed to accept  reappointment; and  

WHEREAS, the parties wish to memorialize the terms of service as a Municipal Court 
Judge, 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties to this Agreement hereby agree as follows: 

1. The City hereby agrees to  reappoint Bryan S. Jeffries, as a Municipal Court Judge, for a
term of two (2) years from the date of this Agreement and until a successor is appointed
and qualified. The parties understand that the City Council, pursuant to the City Code,
also may extend the term beyond two years to allow for continued service to coincide with
the first regular City Council meeting following municipal elections. The parties further
understand that a Municipal Court Judge may be reappointed, in the discretion of the
Council, to a successive term or terms.

2. Jeffries agrees to perform the functions and duties of a Municipal Court Judge pursuant
to, and subject to, the Constitution of the United States, the Constitution of the State of
South Carolina, the Code of Laws of the State of South Carolina (including Chapter 25 of
Title 14 thereof), the Cayce City Code (including Chapter 14 thereof), and any applicable
directives of the Supreme Court of the State of South Carolina. The parties understand
that the Municipal Court Judge is also subject to the Code of Judicial Conduct and judicial
discipline by the State Supreme Court. Jeffries agrees that, at all times, he will remain a
member in good standing of the Bar of this State and comply with all requirements of the
State Supreme Court for qualification, certification and continuing eligibility to serve as
a Municipal Court Judge.

3. It is anticipated that the duties and responsibilities of each of the two Municipal Court
Judges appointed at the outset of this Agreement (including Jeffries) shall include one
court session per week for either regular traffic court or for jury strikes, pretrial
conferences, bond hearings, bench trials or jury trials. Schedules for the Municipal Court
Judge or Municipal Court Judges for a particular week will be coordinated between the
two judges or, in the absence of coordination, as assigned by the City Manager. The parties
understand that Judge schedules and court schedules may be adjusted in the future as the

ITEM V. A. 



 2 

needs of the court require. Additional days may be required to assist with decreasing 
docket numbers. These additional days will need prior approval of the City Manager and 
will be compensated at $500.00 per day. The parties will endeavor to work with each 
other, and any other Municipal Court Judge, in good faith concerning scheduling of court 
sessions and Judge assignments.  The parties also understand that additional unscheduled 
duties and responsibilities will be required to include the issuance of warrants, orders, 
appeal returns, and other documents and records. Administration of the Municipal Court 
shall be under the direction of the City Manager and the City shall provide sufficient 
clerical and nonjudicial support personnel to assist the Municipal Court Judge or 
Municipal Court Judges.  

 
4. Compensation for the year (12 months) of the term shall be at the salary of $25,000 per 

year, with interim payment at such times as other City employees are paid and subject to 
payroll deductions as provided by law. Jeffries is not subject to any cost-of-living salary 
increases as may be provided to general non-contractual employees and is not subject to 
overtime. It is understood that compensation is contingent on Jeffries maintaining any 
requirements for qualification, certification and authorization from the State Supreme 
Court to serve as a Municipal Court Judge and maintaining his status as a member in good 
standing of the Bar of this State. To assist the City in its continuing efforts to determine 
appropriate compensation, the Municipal Court Judge will provide to the City Manager, 
on a weekly basis, a statement of dates and hours worked, and a general description of 
services provided during that week. Compensation for the remainder of the term of the 
Municipal Court Judge may require adjustment, as mutually agreed upon, depending on 
Judge schedules and court schedules as needed and performed.   

 
5. In addition to the salary compensation described above, Jeffries shall be eligible, if he 

elects health insurance as offered by the City, for payment by the City of the City’s share 
of his health insurance premiums, and shall be eligible for participation, at his own 
expense, in other optional supplemental insurance or health and wellness programs 
offered by the City to its general non-contractual employees. To the extent allowed by the 
regulations and policies of the State Retirement System, the City will contribute to the 
State Retirement System on behalf of Jeffries a match of retirement fund payments made 
by Jeffries. The City also will provide a monthly cell phone allowance of One Hundred 
($100.00) Dollars in consideration of the City’s reasonable use of the cell phone number 
for contact with Jeffries. Additionally, the City will pay, on behalf of Jeffries, registration 
fees for up to fourteen (14) hours of any Judge-required CLE programs per year. It is 
understood between the parties that the payment for such CLE programs is for local CLE 
only with no reimbursement for travel, lodging or meals, and with any such payments to 
be pro-rated with any other jurisdiction for which Jeffries may receive payment for such 
CLE.  

 
6. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties, and no oral 

representations shall be binding unless specifically included herein.  Any change or 
modification hereto must be in writing and signed by both parties. 

 
 



 3 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals, on this ____ day 
of ____________ 2022. 
 
 
 
WITNESSES AS TO CITY:    CITY OF CAYCE 
 
 
___________________________  By: ______________________________  
      Name: Tracy Hegler 
      Its: City Manager 
___________________________   
 
 
 
WITNESSES AS TO JEFFRIES:    
    
 
 
___________________________    _______________________________  
       
                  Bryan S. Jeffries 
___________________________  
 
 
     



Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager 

Date: April 1, 2022 

Subject: Discussion and Approval of Hospitality Tax Grant Request for the 2022 Soiree on 
State as requested by the City  

Issue 

Council approval is needed to grant hospitality tax funds for the 2022 Soiree on State.  

Discussion 

Historically, staff would submit an application for Hospitality Tax funding for the Soiree on State 
during the grant process but was unsure if it would be held this year due to the pandemic.  
Thankfully the City’s premier event, the Soiree on State, is back and is being held Saturday, April 
23, 2022.  The Soiree is held in the City’s River Arts District and brings thousands of people to 
the City.  Staff is requesting $25,000 in Hospitality Tax funds for operations and expenses.      

This request is eligible for hospitality tax grant funding. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends Council approve $25,000 of hospitality tax grant funds for the 2022 Soiree on 
State. 

ITEM V. B. 



ITEM V. B. 

















1 Cayce Housing Authority Board Minutes – Annual Board Meeting December 21, 2021 

Minutes for December 21, 2021, Annual Board Meeting 
of the Housing Authority of the City of Cayce, SC 

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Cayce, SC held its Annual Board Meeting on Tuesday, 
December 21, 2021, virtually via video conference. 

Chairman Jack Sightler called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.  A copy of the agenda was posted on the Housing Authority’s 
website.  Roll call was conducted, and the following members of the Board were present:  

CH Board Members Columbia Housing Authority 
Staff Present 

Chairman Jack Sightler Present Ivory Mathews, Chief Executive Officer 
Vice-Chairman Bruce Smith Present Gloria Warner, Regional Property Manager 
Commissioner Johnetta Riley Present Lee McRoberts, Executive Assistant 
Commissioner Silvia Sullivan Present Kimberley Brown, Executive Assistant 
Commissioner Cheryl Seymour Present Adam Dalenburg, Development Manager 

James Crossland, City of Cayce 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

Mr. Sightler called for nominations for Chairman.  Ms. Seymour nominated Mr. Sightler as Chairman, seconded by Mrs. 
Riley, it was unanimously approved. 

Board Member Aye Nay Absent 
Chairman Jack Sightler X 
Vice-Chairman  Bruce Smith X 
Commissioner  Silvia Sullivan X 
Commissioner  Cheryl Seymour X 
Commissioner  Johnetta Riley X 

Mr. Sightler called for nominations for Vice-Chairman.  Ms. Seymour nominated Mr. Smith as Vice-Chairman, seconded 
by Ms. Sullivan it was unanimously approved. 

Board Member Aye Nay Absent 
Chairman Jack Sightler X 
Vice-Chairman  Bruce Smith X 
Commissioner  Silvia Sullivan X 
Commissioner  Cheryl Seymour X 
Commissioner  Johnetta Riley X 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business and upon motion of Ms. Sullivan, seconded by Mr. Sightler, it was unanimously approved 
to end the meeting at 5:35 pm. 

Prepared by: 

Ivory N. Mathews 
Secretary/Executive Director 

ITEM VI. A. 



Page 1 of 2 

Cayce Historical Museum Commission February 2, 2022, Meeting 

Minutes 
The February 2, 2022, meeting of the Cayce Historical Museum Commission (CHMC) was held in the City 

of Cayce Council Chamber. The meeting was convened at 4:04 by Chairman Archie Moore. The following 

individuals attended the meeting:  

Name Status 

Archie Moore Chairman 

Mary Sharpe Vice Chairman 

James Stewart Secretary 

A.G. Dantzler Commissioner, excused at 5:15 

Charlita Earle Commissioner 

Pamela Sulton Commissioner 

Garrett Creasman Commissioner 

David Brinkman Commissioner 

Marcy Hayden Commissioner 

Andy Thomas Cayce Museum Office and Communications Associate 

Tracy Hegler City of Cayce Administrator 

Danny Crowe City of Cayce Attorney 

Leo Redmond Guest 

ACTION ITEMS from the February Meeting: 

Upcoming Events: 

March 24, 2022 6:00 – South Carolina Railroad History, the Midlands, and Cayce presentation 

by Roger Stroup 

April 2, 2022 – Tartan Day Colonial Fair 

April 28, 2022 – South Carolina Confederation of South Carolina Local Historical Societies 

Reception 

Invocation: Commissioner Dantzler 

January Meeting Minutes:   

Following a review of the minutes from the last meeting, Commissioner Sulton made a motion to 

accept the minutes.  This motion was approved by the Commission. 

Certified Local Government (CLG) 

Commissioner Stewart presented a summary of the components of the CLG program legislation 

and the ways that it would benefit the city as well as the bylaws changes needed for the CHMC 

to participate as Cayce’s historic preservation review board.  At the completion of the summary 

Commissioner Stewart motioned for the CHMC to adapt the bylaws to CLG guidelines so that 

Cayce can apply for membership in the state Certified Local Government program.  

Commissioner Hayden seconded the motion, which was approved by all members of the 

commission.   

ITEM VI. A. 



Page 2 of 2 

 

Bylaws Committee 

The Commissioners discussed the need for updated bylaws and the expansion of the CHMC’s 

responsibilities within the city.  At the end of the discussion, Commissioner Hayden motioned to 

expand the scope of the commission to include outside sites and cultural and historical resources.  

Commissioner Sulton seconded the motion, which was passed by a unanimous vote.   

The Chairman also called for the creation of a Bylaws Committee to update the CHMC bylaws.  

Commissioner Moore motioned that the Committee to be composed of the CHMC officers, 

Commissioner Hayden, and Commissioner Sulton.  This motion was seconded by Commissioner 

Creasman and passed by a unanimous vote of the Commissioners.   

The Commission also discussed the development of museum exhibits that better represent the 

city’s diverse cultural composition.  A good deal of time will be needed to develop exhibits.  In 

the short term, the discussion included the use of existing collections to tell new stories; a 

retrospective of the city’s African American church congregations; and Cayce’s first midwife.  

The commissioners are also looking for digital content for the Museum’s social media feeds and 

website.       

Museum Staff Report 

Mr. Thomas provided a summary of Museum staff activities occurring since the January CHMC 

meeting.  He is preparing a new program for the Columbia Speedway and is engaged in budget 

planning for the next fiscal year.  He was also preparing for the Legends of Cayce Event on 

February 17.   

 

Mr. Thomas also provided a summary of items offered for donation to the Museum.  After 

deliberation the Commission recommended that the museum decline the donation as they were not 

directly relevant to the Museum’s objectives.   

 

The Commissioners were also informed of Mr. Robbie Amick’s passing in February.  He was a 

longtime volunteer at the Museum and will be missed by all.   

 

With no additional items on the Agenda, Commissioner Sulton motioned to adjourn the meeting, 

the motion was seconded, and the CHMC voted to adjourn the meeting at  

5:48 PM. 



CITY OF CAYCE  
EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

City Council Chambers  
February 10, 2022  

Present: Danny Creamer, Dwede Dennis, Maxine Creamer, Dave Capps, Johnathon Moore, Evony Reed, Cindy 
Pedersen, Robert Cathcart, Brianne Siciliano, Alexis Moore 

Absent: Megan Lightle 

City Representative:  Amanda Rowan 

Chairperson Danny Creamer called the meeting to order and led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.  Dwede 
Dennis gave the invocation. 

Review of January 13, 2022, minutes.  Dave Capps made a motion to accept the minutes, Dwede Dennis 
seconded. The minutes were approved.   

New Business:   
Discussion was held on moving the 2022 Fall Festival to November.  Mr. Creamer explained that due to the 
Bluegrass Festival returning in October, the City was looking at moving the Fall Fest to November.  Alexis 
Moore asked if the Bluegrass Festival would be a City sponsored event, like the Soiree, or an Events Committee 
event.  Mr. Creamer explained that it would be joint event between the Events Committee and the City. Maxine 
Creamer noted that the addition of the Bluegrass Festival would mean the committee would be working on 
events in October, November, and December. Cindy Pedersen suggested holding the Bluegrass Festival in the 
Spring, due to it appearing to be too much in 3 months. Mr. Creamer explained that the City is hoping to reuse 
past banners and items that have the date in the Fall along with other events already taking place in the Spring. 
Ms. Moore suggested holding the Bluegrass in lieu of the Fall Fest. Amanda Rowan explained that the Fall Fest 
is more of a multi-cultural event, whereas the Bluegrass Festival is not, so the City has asked that Bluegrass not 
replace the Fall Fest. Mr. Capps agreed that it would be a lot of work, but also a lot of “party”.  Ms. Dennis 
suggested adding craft vendors to Fall Fest for Christmas shopping. She also inquired about the involvement of 
Mr. Willie Wells. Mr. Creamer explained that Mr. Wells’ involvement would be limited, and that promotion 
and bookings would be completed by the Committee or City staff. Ms. Pedersen asked why Mr. Wells would 
not be handling the bookings.  Mr. Creamer explained that Mr. Wells was working as a promoter/booking 
agent, so they were not comfortable with using him for bands, but he would still be involved with sponsors.  
Ms. Rowan stated that moving the Bluegrass to the Fall would allow for H- and A-tax funding.  Ms. Moore 
suggested advertising for future events at each event.  Mr. Capps made a motion to accept date changes for 
events. Ms. Reed seconded.  

Ms. Pedersen made a motion to assist the City in any COVID Memorial Events on March 1st.  Ms. Rowan 
stated she wasn’t aware of any events taking place but would let them know if any came up. 

Mr. Creamer asked that the City let them know when H- and A- tax applications were available for the next 
year and Ms. Rowan agreed. 

Mr. Creamer stated he had already started putting feelers out for Fall Fest musicians. The Committee would like 
to bring back Mystic Vibrations, The Accused, and the Soda City Brass Band. Mr. Creamer would like to see 
the Bluegrass Festival get back to its roots, where in the early stages they pulled it off for around $8-10,000 
total by starting small.  

ITEM VI. A. 



 
Event Committee Cookout: The committee cookout was discussed. Mr. Creamer asked for a date and location.  
Ms. Pedersen suggested the Granby Pavilion.  Johnathon Moore offered to host at his home. Ms. Dennis made a 
motion to accept Mr. Moore’s offer. Mr. Capps seconded. Mr. Creamer suggested the 12th of March, but 
Brianne Siciliano would not be in town, so Mr. Creamer suggested the 19th of March. Ms. Reed suggested 1pm. 
Johnathon Moore stated families would be welcome. Ms. Siciliano suggested sending around a sign-up sheet. 
Mr. Creamer stated he would supply meats and send out the email. Ms. Pedersen volunteered to bring a 
signature drink.  
 
Ms. Reed asked about the Buffalo Soldiers.  Mr. Capps explained that the original event was an annual 
anniversary event that the Buffalo Soldiers National Chapter puts on, but the local chapter was agreeable to do 
something locally. The City has been given the point of contact’s information to reach out.  A possible joint 
event with West Columbia was suggested.   Mr. Creamer suggested incorporating them into one of the 
upcoming events.  
 
There being no further business, Robert Cathcart made a motion to adjourn.  Ms. Moore and Pedersen seconded 
the motion.  The meeting was adjourned. 
 
The next Events Committee meeting is Thursday, March 10, 2022, at 5:30pm.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Maxine Creamer            


	Agenda
	Item I. B. - March 1, 2022, Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - March 16, 2022, Public Hearing & Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - March 24, 2022, Special Council Meeting Minutes
	Item IV. A. - White Paper 1810 Airport Boulevard Rezoning
	Item IV. A. - Ordinance 2022-06 Rezoning 1810 Airport Blvd Lots B & C MA002-22
	Item IV. A. - Map Amendment
	Item V. A. - White Paper Amendment to the Municipal Judges' Agreements
	Item V. A. - Judge Bobertz Agreement
	Item V. A. - Judge Jeffries Agreement
	Item V. B. - White Paper H Tax request for Soiree on State
	Item V. B. - Soiree H-Tax Application
	Item VI. A. - Housing Authority Annual Board Meeting Minutes 122121
	Item VI. A. - Museum Commission Minutes 020222
	Item VI. A. - Events Committee Minutes 021021

	Text1: Soiree on State
	Text2: State Street, from Poplar Ave to Railroad Street, Cayce, SC
	Text3: April 23, 2022
	Text4: $25,000.00
	Text5: City of Cayce
	Text6: 1800 12th Street
	Text7: Cayce, SC 29033
	Text8: 803-7963-9020
	Text9: 803-550-9520
	Text10: arowan@caycesc.gov
	Text11: 803-796-9072
	Text12: 
	Text13: Amanda Rowan 
	Text14: N/A
	Text15: The City of Cayce is hosting the Soiree on State, to be held on Saturday, April 23, 2022. The City has partnered with the Avenues Neighborhood Association to combine the Cayce Festival of the Arts with Soiree on State. This partnership expands the Soiree to include more artists, a free kid’s area with bouncys, face painting and a balloon artist, food vendors, a variety of musicians and fun all afternoon long! Soiree on State will take place from 2:00 pm to 8:00 pm along State Street, from Poplar Avenue to Railroad Street.       Sam Edwards, an up and coming Columbia bassist, will be performing jazz in the City’s Art Lot all day and local favorite Tokyo Joe will be headlining. Cayce’s own Mitchell Lee will be the opening act followed by the always energetic 5 piece R&B band Cash Money Experience.  Entrance into the festival is free for all attending.  And parking will be at Brookland Cayce High School with free golf cart rides for those who would prefer not to walk.  This festival brings thousands of people to the City for the day.   
	Text16: 3,000
	Text17: 1,500
	Text18: Volunteers will take the zip codes of attendees as they enter the various entrances of the event.
	Text19: This event is being advertised state-wide to draw in guests and tourists from all over South Carolina.  Local community vendors will be on site to give out information on their businesses and the local community.  Local sponsors will be highlighted throughout the day and through advertising to increase the community impact. 
	Text20: Live Music
	Text21: Kids Area
	Text22: Equipment
	Text23: Sponsor Suite
	Text24: Advertising
	Text25: Other expenses
	Text26: Insurance
	Text27: 
	Text28: 
	Text29: $5,800.00
	Text30: $4,000.00
	Text31: $9,000.00
	Text32: $1,000.00
	Text33: $20,000.00
	Text34: $8,000.00
	Text35: $2,500.00
	Text36: 
	Text37: 
	Text38: Advertising and promotions
	Text39: Shirts, banners, and printing expenses
	Text40: 
	Text41: 
	Text42: 
	Text43: 
	Text44: 
	Text45: $20,000.00
	Text46: $5,000.00
	Text47: 
	Text48: 
	Text49: 
	Text50: 
	Text51: 
	Text52: 
	Text53: 
	Text54: $25,000.00
	Text55: A Tax Funding 
	Text56: Sponsors
	Text57: 
	Text58: 
	Text59: Received 
	Text60: Proposed
	Text61: 
	Text62: $25,000.00
	Text63: $3,000.00
	Text64: 
	Text65: $28,000.00
	Text75: 
	Text76: 
	Text77: $51,000.00
	Text66: 1 million
	Text68: 
	Text70: 
	Text71: 
	Text72: 


